

EMMC Meeting Notes

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 09 Aug 2017 20:01:35 -0400
Attachments: EMMC MN - CanWEA - With DMO on 2017-08-09.docx (101.01 kB); EMMC MN - Canadian Energy Efficiency Alliance - With DMO on 2017-08-09.docx (51.59 kB); EMMC MN - GE Canada - With DMO on 2017-08-09.docx (46.46 kB)

Hi Deputy

Attached are the last three EMMC meeting notes:

CanWEA

You saw this before – MO asked for additional Suggested Response about supporting exports (see the one highlighted bullet on page 6).

Canadian Energy Efficiency Alliance

You saw this before – MO asked us 1) to revise the Suggested Responses to be more about advocating for effective alignment with IESO programs because Ms. McDonald sits on the GOF board; and 2) add a HERD section (see highlighted revisions on pages 4 and 8).

GE Canada

MO first requested this yesterday and gave no guidance on agenda or topics – you have not seen this before.

Okay to share with MO? Please respond at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy